

Amendments to Definitions in Section 26-04-020 of the Sonoma County Code is amended to delete or replace certain definitions and add definitions in alphabetical order to read as shown below:

**SECTION 1:** The following definitions shall be modified to read as follows:

**Agricultural Crop.** Any cultivated crop grown and harvested for commercial purposes including cannabis. ~~except for cannabis and other controlled substances, which are defined and classified separately.~~

**Cannabis.** All parts of the plant *Cannabis sativa* Linnaeus, *Cannabis indica*, or *Cannabis ruderalis*, or any other strain or varietal of the genus *Cannabis* ~~that may exist or hereafter be discovered or developed whether growing or not; the seeds thereof; the resin, whether crude or purified, extracted from any part of the plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of the plant, its seeds, or resin. "Cannabis" also means the separated resin, whether crude or purified, obtained from cannabis. "Cannabis" does not include the mature stalks of the plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil or cake made from the seeds of the plant, any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of the mature stalks (except the resin extracted therefrom), fiber, oil, or cake, or the sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable of germination. For the purpose of this section,~~ "Cannabis" does not mean include "industrial hemp" as defined by Section 81000 of the California Food and Agricultural Code. ~~or Section 11018.5 of the California Health and Safety Code, or the weight of any other ingredient combined with cannabis to prepare topical or oral administrations, food, drink, or other product. Cannabis is classified as an agricultural product separately from other agricultural crops.~~

**Cannabis Business Owner.** ~~A person with an aggregate ownership interest of twenty percent (20%) or more in the person applying for a permit, unless the interest is solely a security, lien, or encumbrance; the chief executive officer of a nonprofit or other entity; a member of the board of directors of a nonprofit; the trustee(s) and all persons that have control of the trust and/or the commercial cannabis business that is held in trust; and/or an individual who will be participating in the direction, control, or management of the person applying for a permit.~~

**Cannabis Cultivation.** ~~Any activity involving the~~ Planting, growing, developing, propagating, or harvesting, ~~drying, curing, grading, or trimming~~ of cannabis.

**Cannabis Cultivation Area.** ~~The total aggregate area(s) of cannabis cultivation on a single premises as measured around the outermost perimeter of each separate and discrete area of cannabis cultivation at the dripline of the canopy expected at maturity and includes, but is not limited to, the space between plants within the cultivation area, the exterior dimensions of garden beds, garden plots, hoop houses, green houses, and each room or area where cannabis plants are grown, as determined by the review authority.~~

**Cannabis Cultivation - Indoor.** Cannabis cultivation ~~with any type of~~ a structure using exclusively artificial lighting.

**Cannabis Cultivation - Mixed-Light.** Cannabis cultivation in a greenhouse or other similar structure using ~~natural light, light deprivation, and/or~~ any combination of natural and supplemental artificial lighting.

**Cannabis Cultivation - Outdoor.** Cannabis cultivation using no artificial lighting conducted in the ground or in containers outdoors.

~~Cannabis Cultivation Site. The premises where commercial cannabis is planted, grown, harvested, dried, cured, graded, or trimmed or where all or any combination of those activities occurs.~~

~~Cannabis Cultivation Type. The type of cultivation is classified as outdoor, indoor or mixed light as defined herein, consistent with the state licensing scheme.~~

~~Cannabis License. A license issued by the state of California pursuant to the Medicinal and Adult Use Cannabis Regulation and Safety Act (MAUCRSA).~~

~~Cannabis Licensee. Any person issued a license by the state of California under the Medicinal and Adult Use Cannabis Regulation and Safety Act (MAUCRSA).~~

~~Cannabis Manufacturer. A person that conducts the production, preparation, or compounding of cannabis or cannabis products either directly or indirectly or by extraction methods, or independently by means of chemical synthesis, or by a combination of extraction and chemical synthesis at a fixed location that packages or repackages cannabis or cannabis products or labels or relabels its container.~~

**Cannabis Manufacturing.** All aspects of the Includes cannabis extraction ~~process, and cannabis~~ infusion ~~process, and packaging and labeling processes, including preparing, holding, or storing of cannabis products.~~ Manufacturing also includes any preparing, holding, or storing of components and ingredients.

~~Cannabis Medical. Any cannabis or cannabis product intended to be sold for use pursuant to the Compassionate Use Act of 1996 (Proposition 215), found at Section 11362.5 of the Health and Safety Code.~~

~~Cannabis Operator. The individual authorized to represent the person applying for or operating pursuant to a permit authorizing any commercial cannabis activity pursuant to this chapter.~~

**Cannabis Product.** Cannabis that has undergone extraction, infusion, packaging, labeling or a combination of these. ~~any process whereby the plant material has been transformed into a concentrate, including, but not limited to, concentrated cannabis, or an edible or topical product containing cannabis or concentrated cannabis and other ingredients.~~

~~Cannabis Testing Laboratory. A laboratory, facility, or entity in the state of California that offers or performs tests of cannabis or cannabis products.~~

**Cannabis Transport.** ~~The physical movement of cannabis or cannabis products from one (1) licensed premises to another licensed premises.~~

**Commercial Cannabis Activity.** ~~The cultivation, possession, manufacture, distribution, processing, storing, laboratory testing, packaging, labeling, transportation, delivery, or sale of cannabis and cannabis products.~~

**Hoop House—Cannabis.** ~~A temporary structure used for season extension or crop protection erected for less than one hundred eighty (180) days. Hoop houses do not include light deprivation, ventilation, artificial lighting, or any electrical components. The ends are left open and the material covering the structure is removable.~~

**Manufactured Cannabis.** Raw cannabis that has undergone a process whereby the raw agricultural product has been transformed into a concentrate, an edible product, or a topical product.

**Marijuana.** See Cannabis.

**Medical Marijuana.** See "Cannabis – Medical."

**Nonmanufactured Cannabis.** Flower, shake, kief, leaf, and pre-rolls.

**Nonvolatile Solvent:** Any solvent used in the extraction process that is not a volatile solvent. ~~For purposes of this chapter, 'nonvolatile solvents' include carbon dioxide and ethanol.~~

**Nursery Cannabis.** ~~An establishment that produces only clones, immature plants, and seeds for wholesale distribution to permitted cultivators or dispensaries, used specifically for the planting, propagation, and cultivation of medical cannabis.~~

**Process, Processing, or Processes—Cannabis.** ~~All activities associated with drying, curing, grading, trimming, rolling, storing, packaging, and labeling of nonmanufactured cannabis.~~

**Volatile Solvent.** Volatile solvents may include but are is not limited to: (1) explosive gases, such as Butane, Propane, Xylene, Styrene, Gasoline, Kerosene, O<sub>2</sub> or H<sub>2</sub>; and (2) dangerous poisons, toxins, or carcinogens, such as Methanol, Methylene Chloride, Acetone, Benzene, Toluene, and Tri-chloro-ethylene as determined by the fire marshal.

**SECTION 2:** The following definitions are added in their alphabetical order to read as follows:

**Cannabis Cultivation – Personal Use. Cannabis cultivation exempt from permitting.**

**Cannabis Extraction. Process by which cannabinoids are separated from cannabis plant material through chemical or physical means.**

Cannabis Infusion. Process by which cannabis extract or cannabis plant material is combined with other ingredients to make a cannabis product.

Cannabis Nursery, Wholesale. An establishment that engages in the commercial production of cannabis clones, immature plants, or seeds for wholesale distribution to cannabis operations.

Cannabis Premises. The entire land area, including structures, used for a cannabis operation, *not including roads and ~~except for~~ driveways.*

Cannabis Processing. Drying, curing, grading, trimming, rolling, and storing, of non-manufactured cannabis. Processing of cannabis grown off-site (i.e., centralized processing) is considered an agricultural support service.

Cannabis Propagation. Cultivation of propagative plant material, including live plants, seeds, seedlings, clones, cuttings, transplants, or other propagules used to establish plants for planting.

Cannabis Research and Development. Cannabis cultivation for the research or development of cannabis, cannabis strains, or cultivars.